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Indicate each item on inventory form which is being continued below.

listorical siagnificance

of the school. ™r. Pell served as &a menber of the Roard of Trustees
from 18£3-1593, and as President from 1817-1922,

Caroline Yale, the second principal of the school, came to the sc hool
in 1870 as a 22 year old teacher. She made Clarke3chool her life, and
during her 63 years as teacher, Principal and Director of the Teacher
Education Department the school achieved international prominence. In
1903 Crace Coodhue was admitted as a student in the Teacher Education
Department. After completinag her training she remained as a teacher,
during which time she made the acquaintance of a young “Worthampton
lawyeryn€elvin Coolidge. They soon married and Mrs. Coblidge retained ¢
her connections with the Clarke School for the rest of her life. 3She
served o~ Trexidil off the Board of Trustees form 1935-1952,

In the last twenty years the school has erected two large buildings:
the Alexander Craham Bell dormitory on Round ¥ill Rd. (mo. 45) and Magna
flouse on Creseent St. (no. 26).

Staple to Inventory form at bottom
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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

This building was the first to be built for the Clarke School.
It is from designs of Ware and Van Brunt, prominent Boston architects of
the latter part of the 19th century. The block is two stories in height,
built of brick, and capped by a Mansard roof, which has recently had
its slate covered by asphalt.. The front of the building has two sectioms,
the southern one set back about twenty feet from the northern one. The
end of .the block are capped by tower-like projections with tall Mansard
roofs and flaring, hipped gable dormers.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the community)

In 1864 Mr. Gardiner CGreene Hubbard, a prosperous Cambridge lawyer
with a deaf daughter, attempted to persuade the @'ass. Legislature to
charter and smpport a school for young deaf children for the purrose
of teaching them to speak and read lips. This effort failed and in
1366 *'r. Hubbard assisted 'iss Harriet Rodgers in opening a small’pri-
vate school .in Chelmsford. Wntil that time the system of instruction
was sign language. The length of instruction was generally six years,
beginning about the age of twelve, ''iss. Rogers success with her yvoung
students in teaching them to speak .and read lips encouraged Mr. “Tubbard
to try again for a state chartered school.

At the same time Mr. John Clarkef ‘Torthamnton offered the state

550,000 to establish a school for the deaf in ‘'orthamoton. The bills
incorporating ClarkeSchool were apnreved June 1, 1867. :'r. Clarkegave
his 850,000, and an additional $250,000 legacy was left in his will.

The school was established in the old Cothic 3eminarv on Cothic J3t. In
1370, after "“'r. Clark®ts death, the school was able to purchase 12 acre s
of land on Pound ""ill, south of the 2ound 'ill “"otel. This land included
two buildings on the ed@st side of Round Mill Rd. that had been built hy
the Shepherd brothers, and had been used for the Pound 7ill 3chool for
"oys. A new building, Naker Tall (now Cavith 7all) was built &n the west-
ern side of the road. This was from designs of "are and YVan “runt, the
prominent "oston architects. Tt was occuried by the koys, while Rodger's
"all was the girls' residence and Tlark &lall, was used for the school

and library. “lark Tall was replaced in the early 20th century by "'ub-
bard ™all,

"n 1871 2lexander Craham "ell came to Tlarkeilchool to instruct the
teachers in his father's system of Visible 3reech. On Julvy 11, 1877
he married ""abel "'ubbard, the daughter of 'r. "ubbard, first Fresident
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